
 
MINUTES REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

JULY 27, 2020 

DECLARATION OF A QUORUM 

President James Bissell called the meeting to order at 9:00 A.M.  Directors present via ZOOM video meeting 
were Treasurer John Boyle, Director Ken Brown, Director Diane Lundquist.  Absent with notice was Vice 
President Gunnar Thordarson.  Staff present were General Manager Jeff Gouveia and Office Manager Judi 
Silber.  No public present. 

 

1. Public Hearing – Proposed Delinquent Sewer Fees To Be Added to 2020-21 Alpine County Tax Rolls – 
Discussion and Possible Action Item. 

President Bissell open the public meeting at 9:06 A.M.  There were no public present. 

Motion Bissell Second Brown to accept the report of delinquent accounts and send the delinquent 
accounts to the FY20-21 Alpine County Tax Roll. 

AYES:  Bissell, Boyle, Brown, Lundquist 

NOES: 

ABSENT:  Thordarson 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

2. The Board will consider adoption of the June 23, 2020 Board Meeting Minutes 

Motion Boyle Second Lundquist 

AYES:  Bissell, Boyle, Brown, Lundquist 

NOES: 

ABSENT:  Thordarson 

MOTION CARRIED 

3. Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) – Discussion and Possible Action Item  

 Discussion ensued.   

Motion Boyle Second Bissell to direct Staff to continue to draft a resolution to move forward with 
negotiating an operating agreement with a caveat that we are able to withdraw from membership 
in the future. 

 AYES:  Bissell, Boyle, Lundquist 

 NOES:  Brown 

 ABSENT:  Thordarson 



 

4. FY 20 - 21 Final Budget Proposal – Discussion and Possible Action Item 

 Discussion Ensued. 

 Motion Boyle Second Brown to accept the budget as presented. 

 AYES:  Bissell, Boyle, Brown, Lundquist 

 NOES: 

 ABSENT:  Thordarson 

 MOTION CARRIED 

 

5. Manager’s Report – General Manager 

 See Attachment. 

 

6. Financial Report – General Manager 

 6.1 P&L and Balance Sheet Reports – Discussion and Possible Action Item 

  Motion to accept the P&L and Balance Sheet Reports as presented 

  AYES:  Bissell, Boyle, Brown, Lundquist 

  NOES: 

  ABSENT:  Thordarson 

  MOTION CARRIED 

   

 6.2 Accounts Payable Report – Discussion and Possible Action Item 

   Motion Second to accept the Accounts Payable Reports as presented. 

   AYES:  Bissell, Boyle, Brown, Lundquist 

   NOES: 

   ABSENT:  Thordarson 

   MOTION CARRIED 

   

 6.3 A/R & Aging Report. – Discussion 

   For discussion only. 

 

7. Board Member Reports 



 

AGENDA ITEM 
DATE:  JULY 27, 2020 
TO:  BVWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM:  JEFF GOUVEIA, DISTRICT GENERAL MANAGER 
RE:  MANAGER’S REPORT 

__________________________________________________________________ 

1. Water Balance - Update 

a. Influent Flows & Effluent Transfers 

Influent flows July 1-22, 2020 were 0.973(MG). 

b. Effluent in Storage, Current Storage Capacity & Land / Surface Disposal Update 

The Volume of Water Moved from Treatment to Storage July 1-23, 2020 was 1.099 (MG). 

Land Application Annual Totals MG Applied June 2-July 22, 2020 were 12.190 (MG). 

The current storage volume is 7070.9 = 17.53 MG = 22.9% (7/22/2020). 

2. Permit Compliance & Monitoring & Reporting Programs (MRPs) - Update 

a. WDR MRP - Land Discharge Permit – Compliance & Reporting Update 

i. Reporting Status Matrix – No Certified Violations, All Reporting Submitted On-Time 

June 2020 Order Number R5-2016-0045 reports submitted on time. 

June 2020 Order Number 5-01-208 reports submitted on time. 

b. NPDES MRP – Surface Water Discharge Permit – Compliance & Reporting Update 

i. Reporting Status Matrix – No Certified Violations, All Reporting Submitted On-Time 

June 2020 Order Number 5-01-208 submitted on time. 

3. Other 

a. PGE Self Generation Incentive Program (SGIP) & Tesla Commercial Energy Storage – Update 

The SGIP Reservation Request Form (RRF) application package for Project ID:  PGE=SGIP-2020-3656  

and Bear Valley Water District has been submitted to Equity Resiliency Step 5 and is pending review. 

b. COVID-19 Sewage Surveillance Testing 

General Manager Gouveia would like to see Bear Valley Water District participate in several 

wastewater epidemiology tests.  There has been some interest from the community for the District 

to do sample testing also.  Pricing for the testing can be as high as $1,200 per kit.  Pace Analytical 

quoted a SARS-COV2 (COVID-19) wastewater test for $415.  COSMOSID charges $400 a sample, 

with a 3-5 day turn around.  Sewage concentrations correlate with confirmed cases 4-6 day in the 

future.  GM Gouveia made the decision to participate if the COSMOSID free trial with Board 

approval. 

c. Lake Alpine Water Company Advice Letter 124 – 2.3 % CPI Index Rate Increase Request 

LAWC requested permission to increase their revenue by 2.3%, the Consumer Price Index 

for 2019.  The projected revenue increase would be $14,847.  Anyone may respond to or  

 



 
 

protest this AL.   A response or protest must be made in writing or by electronic mail and must be 

received by the Division of Water and Audits with 20 days of the date this AL Is filed.  Responses or 

protests must to submitted to the General Manager, Kimi Johnson. Kimi Johnson certified that she 

had served a copy of the Advice Letter to the parties listed on the Service List by email on July 17, 

2020. 



1 
 
1455959-2 

 
 
 

AGREEMENT TO ABANDON SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION 
 

This Agreement to Abandon Sewer Service Connection (“Agreement”) is entered into on October 
19, 2020, between Bradford L. Hellwig (“Owner”) and the Bear Valley Water District (“District”) 
(hereinafter collectively “Parties”) regarding the Owner’s abandonment of the sewer service 
connection and capacity (collectively “Connection”) to the undeveloped real property located 
as 111 Fremont Road, Lot 16, Bear Valley, CA 95223, APN: 005-344-007 (“Property”). 
 
RECITALS 
 
WHEREAS, the Owner of the real property (“Property”) desires to abandon the Connection and 
right to service from that Connection with the District effective immediately, and  
 
WHEREAS, the District is willing to provide the Owner time to physically terminate the Connection, 
and  
 
WHEREAS, upon removal of the Connection from the District’s sewer system as set forth herein, the 
District will waive all sewer service charges for the property, 
 
THEREFORE, the Parties agree to the following: 
 
Section 1. Connection Removal.  The Owner shall cause the Connection to be physically 
detached from the District’s sewer system by no later than July 31, 2021.  The removal of the 
Connection shall be completed in accordance with the direction of the District Manager, 
including, but not limited to, District inspection of removal before the pipe is backfilled.  The Owner 
shall give the District Manager at least 72 hours’ notice before the physical removal of the 
Connection. 
 
Section 2. Sewer Service Charges.  If the Owner complies with Section 1 of this Agreement, District 
will waive all monthly sewer charges for the property accrued prior to the removal of the 
Connection.  In the event the Owner fails to comply with Section 1 of this Agreement, this 
Agreement shall terminate and the Owner shall pay all past sewer service charges from the date of 
this Agreement and be treated as being connected to the District’s sewer system for all purposes, 
including sewer service charges. 
 
Section 3.  Acknowledgement of Abandoning Sewer Rights.  By entering into this Agreement, the 
Owner acknowledges and agrees that: 
 

a) the Property will no longer be entitled to sewer service from the District for the abandoned 
connection, and 

b) the Property will no longer have a right to the sewer capacity that the District had set aside 
for this Connection, including no refund of connection fees and capacity charges paid for 
the Connection, and 

c) any desire to obtain sewer service for the Property with the District will require filing a new 
application for a connection and capacity with the District and payment of all connection 
fees and capacity charges in accordance with the District’s Ordinances and fees/charges 
schedule in effect at that time, and 

d) they will physically disconnect the lateral sewer connection running from the District’s 
sewer main to the Property at the Owner’s expense, and 

e) the District makes no representation that a new sewer service connection and capacity 
will be available for this Property in the future. 



2 
 
1455959-2 

 
 
 
 
Section 4. Notice of Acceptance.  The District Manager will provide written notice of acceptance 
of the disconnection of the Connection within 7 days of completion of removal of the Connection 
in accordance with Section 1 of this Agreement. 
 
Section 5. Indemnification and Hold Harmless.  The Owner recognizes and hereby agrees that the 
District and its directors, officers, employees and agents will not be liable for any injury or death to 
any person or damage to any property arising from the removal of the Connection.   Owner will 
protect, defend, indemnify and hold the District harmless from any and all claims, causes of action, 
demands or charges and from any loss or liability, including all costs, penalties, expenses, attorney's 
fees, litigation costs, and other fees arising out of or in any way connected with the performance or 
with the failure to perform under this Agreement by Owner, their officers, employees, independent 
contractors  or agents, including,  but not limited to, the removal of the Connection set forth in 
Section 1.  This Indemnity and hold harmless will survive the Acceptance. 
 
Section 6. Waiver of Rights.  Any waiver at any time by either Party of all or some of its rights with 
respect to a breach or default, or any other matter arising in connection with this Agreement, will 
not be deemed to be a waiver with respect to any other breach, default or matter. 
 
Section 7. Amendment.  Any amendment to this Agreement will be of no force and effect unless 
it is in writing and signed by the Owner and the District. 
 
Section 8. Notices.  All notices required by this Agreement will be in writing and addressed to the 
Parties at their addresses as shown below: 
 

District 
 
Bear Valley Water District 
441 Creekside Drive  
P.O. Box 5027 
Bear Valley, CA  95320 
 
Owners 
 
Bradford L. Hellwig 
5003 Moss Creek Circle 
Stockton, CA 95219 

 
Section 9. Venue.  This Agreement has been executed and delivered in the State of California 
and the validity, enforceability and interpretation of any of the clauses of this Agreement will be 
determined and governed by the laws of the State of California. The duties and obligations of the 
parties created hereunder are performable in Alpine County and such County will be the venue for 
any action or proceeding that may be brought or arise out of, in connection with or by reason of  
this Agreement. 
 
Section 10. Interpretation of this Agreement.  The Parties acknowledge that each Party have 
reviewed, negotiated and revised this Agreement and that the normal rule of construction to the 
effect that any ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting party will not be employed in 
the interpretation of this Agreement or any document executed and delivered by any Party in 
connection with the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. 
 
Section 11. Agreement Binding on Successors.  This Agreement will apply to and be binding upon 
the successors, grantees, and assigns of the Parties.   Furthermore, should the Owner transfer title of  
 



3 
 
1455959-2 

 
 
 
the Property to anyone prior to July 31, 2021, the Owner will provide a copy of this Agreement to 
the transferee prior to the transfer of title.  
 
Section 12. Recitals.  The recitals at page 1 of this Agreement are incorporated herein by this 
reference and made a part hereof. 
 
 
 
BEAR VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
Date: October 19, 2020  By: __________________________________________ 
          James Bissell – Board President 
 
 
     
 
OWNER     
 
 
Date: October 19, 2020   By: ___________________________________________ 
            Bradford L. Hellwig - Owner  
  
 
 
     
 
 
 
 







1

Jeff Gouveia

From: Nims, Eric J. <enims@neumiller.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 11:47 AM
To: Jeff Gouveia
Cc: Schroeder, Dan
Subject: RE: BVWD

Jeff: 
 
Good morning.  For the benefit of Dan (who is on vacation) and the file, this email will briefly recap our conversation of 
this morning and provide advice on how to approach the problem you presented. 
 
Background: 
 

 A residential parcel within the district was improved +/‐25 years ago with a foundation and a physical 
connection to the District’s sewer system.  

 Relative to that work, the then‐owner appears to have applied for and obtained a connection permit.   

 Although District records do not show a connection or other fee was paid, you believe a connection fee was paid 
by the then‐owner in the normal course. 

 The project was never completed and no further improvements to the parcel were made. 

 The parcel was sold and the current owner wishes to complete construction of residential improvements. 

 The current owner recently approached the District relative to permits and fees. 

 You requested I spend about 30 minutes to determine the status of fees and permits to this parcel under the 
BVWD Sewer Code. 

 
Assumptions: 
 

 A connection fee was paid relative to the issued connection permit. 

 No capacity charge was paid. 

 No service fee was paid. 

 The District did not refund the connection fee. 

 The parcel has not produced any sewage that has entered the District’s system. 
 
Advice: 
 

 Ordinance No. 72 amended Section 823 of Article VIII of Ordinance No. 16 to address situations where a 
connection permit is issued but no physical connection to the District’s public sewer system is completed. 

 That is not the case here. 

 Ordinance No. 72 also added Section 827 to Article VIII of Ordinance No. 16 to provide that sewer charges are to 
commence the earlier of the date the certificate of occupancy issued, actual occupancy, or 24 months 
(presumably from the date the connection permit is issued). 

 It seems the circumstances of this parcel are unique, in that a connection was made and thereafter the project 
was abandoned.  Nothing in the District’s Sewer Code appears to directly apply. 

 Chapter 3, Article 2, Section 2.06 gives the District latitude to address special circumstances of a particular 
applicant/parcel. 

 Conclusions:  



2

o Because the physical connection was completed, Section 823 does not apply.  Accordingly, it would 
seem the existing connection permit is valid and in‐place—or, at least, it was not automatically revoked 
by operation of Section 823. 

o Sewer service charges were to commence 24 months after the connection permit was issued.  The 
Board may consider whether fairness dictates invocation of Section 2.06 to waive those charges in 
whole or in part. 

o A 25‐year old connection may require inspection to confirm it meets District parameters.  Fees 
associated with an inspection—and costs associated with any work required following the inspection—
would not be subject to waiver. 

 
Hope this helps.  Let me know if you have any questions regarding this email. 
 
Regards, 
 
 

Eric J. Nims 
Attorney at Law 
P.O. Box 20 | Stockton, CA 95201-3020 
3121 W. March Lane, Suite 100 | Stockton, CA 95219 
Phone 209.948.8200 | Fax 209.948.4910 
Website | Profile | vCard | Facebook | LinkedIn 

  

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Please be advised that this communication may not be read, disclosed, copied, distributed, or 
relied upon by anyone other than the intended addressee(s). This communication may contain information protected by 
privilege including, without limitation, attorney‐client privilege, which shall not be waived or compromised by 
inadvertent disclosure. If you received this message in error, please delete it and contact the sender immediately. 

 
 
 

From: Jeff Gouveia <Jeff.Gouveia@bvwd.ca.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 9:03 AM 
To: Nims, Eric J. <enims@neumiller.com>; Jeff Gouveia <Jeff.Gouveia@bvwd.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: BVWD 
 
Hi Eric, 
 
Thanks for getting back to me this morning.  Attached is Ordinance 72 which we ratified 2015 and discusses time limits on 
permits and how connection fees should be handled when an applicant has not received a certificate of occupancy. 
 
Let me know if you need anything more to provide guidance on how we should respond to prospective owner of this 
parcel in question. 
 
Thanks ! 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Jeff Gouveia | General Manager | 
Bear Valley Water District  
441 Creekside Drive | PO Box 5027, Bear Valley, CA 95223 |  
O: 209.753.2112 | C: 209.743.0836 | F: 209.753.6267 
Jeff.Gouveia@bvwd.ca.gov|www.bvwd.ca.gov| 

 



3

 
 
The content of this email is the confidential property of BVWD and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used 
for any purpose except with BVWD's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies 
and notify us immediately. 
  
ü Please consider the environment before printing this email.  
 

















ALPINE COUNTY DISTRICT (KIRKWOOD, BEAR VALLEY, MARKLEEVILLE) 
DISTRICT 

 RESOLUTION NO. 499 
 
SUPPORTING SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATION ON THE ALPINE COUNTY 

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION (LAFCO) 
              
 

WHEREAS, Local Agency Formation Commissions (LAFCO) were established by 
the state legislature in 1963 as regulatory agencies in each California county to ensure 
the orderly formation and development of local agencies, which is now provided for in the 
Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 (CA Government 
Code Section 56000 et seq.); and 
 

WHEREAS, in 1972, state law made it possible for LAFCOs to expand their 
membership by adding two independent special district representatives; and  

 
WHEREAS, California statue has established a procedure whereby special 

districts in a county can request that the LAFCO establish two special districts on the 
LAFCO Commission; and 

 
WHEREAS, a local LAFCO is charged to conduct municipal service reviews (MSR) 

and to make sphere of influence decisions relative to special districts; and 
 
WHEREAS, a local LAFCO is charged with making determinations relative to the 

latent powers of special districts; and 
 
WHEREAS, a local LAFCO may make determinations regarding consolidation and 

reorganization of special districts from time to time; and 
 
WHEREAS, LAFCO is the only venue where special districts are a fully 

participating and equal partner with counties; and 
 
WHEREAS, all special districts gain stature when seated on LAFCO; and 
 
WHEREAS, service by special districts on LAFCO provides the opportunity to build 

relationships with county supervisors; and 
 
WHEREAS, special districts bring a perspective to LAFCO that is distinct from 

general government entities; and 
 
WHEREAS, special districts are service focused and bring knowledge of 

infrastructure to the local LAFCO; and 
 
WHEREAS, Alpine County LAFCO currently does not have independent special 

district representation; and 
 
WHEREAS, since Alpine County LAFCO directly impacts operations, existence 

and growth of independent special districts within the County, including Bear Valley Water 
District (District), it is important for the District and other districts, that special districts gain 
representation on the Alpine County LAFCO; and 



 
WHEREAS, if special districts gain representation on the Alpine County LAFCO, 

they will be required to share a negotiated portion (up to one-half) of the total Alpine 
County LAFCO costs; and 

 
WHEREAS, the independent special districts in Alpine County held an initial 

conference call on July 16, 2019, to begin discussions regarding interest in gaining 
special district representation on Alpine County LAFCO and negotiation of potential costs. 
Further discussions have been held since that time; and 

 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Bear Valley Water District to support 

special district representation on Alpine County LAFCO, to collaborate with other 
independent special districts to complete the process of gaining special district 
representation, and to negotiate cost share with the County and other special districts; 
and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Bear Valley Water District Board 

of Directors that: 

1. The Bear Valley Water District formally supports independent special districts gaining 
representation on the Alpine County LAFCO; and 

2. The General Manager is authorized to represent the District by continuing discussions 
with other special districts and the County needed to gain special district 
representation on Alpine County LAFCO; and 

3. The General Manager is authorized to negotiate on behalf of the District to determine 
special districts’ share of LAFCO costs and the District’s share of LAFCO costs; and 

4. The Board President is authorized to vote on behalf of the District in favor of gaining 
special district representation on Alpine County LAFCO, should it be determined that 
the vote may occur by mail-in ballot or in person instead of by formal resolution. 

 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the Board of Directors of Bear Valley Water 
District on October 19, 2020 by the following vote: 
 
 AYES: 
 NOES: 
 ABSENT: 
 ABSTAIN:  
 
 
 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
____________________________   ____________________________  
James Bissell, Board President    Judi Silber, Board Secretary 



GOVERNMENT CODE COST SHARE ‐ SPECIAL DISTRICT LAFCO REPRESENTATION
Based on FY 2019‐20

ALPINE COUNTY LAFCO OPERATIONAL COSTS

TOTAL FY 2019‐20 BUDGET EXPENSES

EXPENSES COVERED BY 

LAFCO AGENCIES1 

SPECIAL DISTRICT 

COST SHARE

(1/2 Split)

County Budget 

(General Fund + 

Special Revenue 

Funds)  = 23.2 

Million

$2,975.00 $2,975.00 $1,487.50

SPECIAL DISTRICT COSTS

INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT

TOTAL REVENUE2

per GC 53681(b)(1)(C) 

SCO Report ‐ FY 2017‐18

PROPORTION OF 

TOTAL REVENUE

ADJUSTED 

PROPORTION OF 

TOTAL REVENUE3

PROPORTIONAL 

DISTRICT COST 

1/2 SPLIT

Utilities Districts
Kirkwood Meadows PUD $9,512,783.00 91.57% 75.00% $1,115.63

Markleeville PUD $67,163.00 0.65% 1.92% $28.50

Water District
Bear Valley Water District $809,132.00 7.79% 23.08% $343.37

TOTAL SPECIAL DISTRICT REVENUE $10,389,078.00 $1,487.50

Notes

1   These are Alpine County LAFCO's budgeted expenses for the 2019‐2020 fiscal year as outlined in the County budget document. The County currently covers this cost

2   This total revenue is calculated per Government Code 53681(b)(1)(C) based on the following revenues reported in the latest State Controllers Report

Enterprise Operating + Enterprise Non‐Operating + Non‐Enterprise Gen Purpose ‐ Total Inter Governmenta

3   Gov Code 56381(F) does not allow any district to pay more than 50% of costs without consent.  The share beyond 50% is proportionally split by the remaining districts

NOTE:   A different cost share can be agreed to by a majority vote, but no District can be required to pay more than the above share or 50% without their consent













































































Bear Valley Water District

Performance vs. Budget

August 2019 vs. August 2020

Prior Year FY 19-20 FY 19-20 Current Year FY 20-21 FY 20-21 Variance 
July 1 - Aug 31 Budget Budget July 1-Aug 31 Budget Budget Explanation

REVENUES
Residential 147,303 605,500 24% 156,087 625,000 25%
Commercial 43,473 172,000 25% 50,314 150,000 34%

Subtotal Operating Revenue 190,776 777,500 25% 206,401 775,000 27% Revenue Target - 25%

EXPENSES
Salaries & Benefits 69,540 360,225 19% 86,825 374,414 23%
Director Expenses 300 2,000 15% 400 2,000 20%
Operator Training & Certs 0 1,500 0% 0 1,500 0%
Gas, Diesel, Oil & Filters 0 3,000 0% 0 3,500 0%
Insurance 4,061 23,000 18% 3,261 16,000 20%
Memberships & Conferences 524 7,000 7% 2,589 4,600 56%
Office Expenses & Supplies 1,204 10,000 12% 2,074 10,000 21%
Field Expenses & Supplies 10,281 20,000 51% 1,212 25,000 5%
Grooming, Snow Removal & Vehicle Storage 0 3,500 0% 0 3,500 0%
Engineering & Consulting 0 5,000 0% 0 5,000 0%
Legal & Accounting 2,292 10,000 23% 0 10,000 0%
Equipment Rental 226 600 38% 268 800 34%
Repairs & Maintenance 13,978 60,000 23% 8,762 60,000 15%
Laboratory Fees 3,215 15,000 21% 2,434 15,000 16%
Regulatory Reporting & Comp. Projects 0 6,700 0% 0 7,000 0%
Taxes, Fees, Licenses & Assessments 12,726 39,000 33% 820 45,000 2%
Utilities 14,805 60,000 25% 16,936 60,000 28%

Subtotal Operating Expenses 133,151 626,525 21% 125,582 643,314 20% Expense Target - 20%

Net Operational Income 57,625 150,975 38% 80,819 131,686 61%

OTHER REVENUE
Interest Income - LAIF 13 7,000 0% 7 6,000 0%
Late Fee, Penalties and Interest 922 7,000 UBD 405 2,000 20%
Expense Reimburements - USFS Campground 6,153 3,538 174% 8,643 8,375 103%
Expense Reimbursements - Concessionnairre 2,869 5,887 49% 0 9,665 0%
Misc Other Income 95 0 UBD 86 0 UBD

Subtotal Other Revenue 10,051 23,425 43% 9,140 26,040 35%

OTHER EXPENSES
Loan Interest 2,723 15,680 17% 2,455 12,318 20%
Depreciation 18,337 114,223 16% 19,533 106,825 18%
Mics Expense 20 0 UBD 30 0 UBD
Subtotal Other Expenses 21,080 129,903 16% 22,019 119,143 18%

Net Other Income (11,029) (106,478) 10% (12,879) (93,103) 14%

NET INCOME 46,597 44,497 105% 67,941 38,583 176%

NON CASH EXPENDITURES (included in net income)
Depreciation 18,337 114,223 16% 19,533 106,825 18%

Subtotal Non-Cash Expenses 18,337 114,223 16% 19,533 106,825 18%

CASH EXPENDITURES ( Not Included in net income)
Capital Improvements / Replacements (32,200) (189,053) 17% (11,463) (22,000) 52%
Loan Payments - Principal (6,666) (40,657) 16% (6,934) (44,019) 16%

Subtotal Addl Cash Expenses (38,866) (229,710) 17% (18,398) (66,019) 28%

NET CASH FLOW 26,067 -70,990 -37% 69,076 79,389 87%



 3:04 PM

 10/15/20

 Accrual Basis

 BVWD

 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
 As of August 31, 2020

Aug 31, 20 Aug 31, 19 $ Change % Change

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

11015 · F&M Bank 413,904.56 463,395.15 -49,490.59 -10.68%

11018 · LAIF 317,854.08 311,394.63 6,459.45 2.07%

11020 · Petty Cash 50.00 50.00

11025 · Capital Facilities Fund 21,656.00 21,656.00

Total Checking/Savings 753,464.64 796,495.78 -43,031.14 -5.4%

Accounts Receivable

11050 · Accounts Receivable -15,621.42 13,030.26 -28,651.68 -219.89%

Total Accounts Receivable -15,621.42 13,030.26 -28,651.68 -219.89%

Other Current Assets

11055 · Accounts Receivable-Tax Roll 11,806.20 14,583.32 -2,777.12 -19.04%

11140 · Prepaid Insurance 6,756.68 9,584.59 -2,827.91 -29.51%

11170 · Prepaid Dam Fees 13,548.00 13,548.00 100.0%

11499 · Undeposited Funds -275.00 275.00 100.0%

Total Other Current Assets 32,110.88 23,892.91 8,217.97 34.4%

Total Current Assets 769,954.10 833,418.95 -63,464.85 -7.62%

Fixed Assets

12010 · Land 25,805.16 25,805.16

12020 · SbSrfLine 1,196,893.29 1,196,893.29

12040 · Col Facilities 485,584.50 485,584.50

12041 · LA Facilities 166,428.79 166,428.79

12050 · TRT Facilities 1,352,893.09 1,127,133.14 225,759.95 20.03%

12060 · DSP Facilities 1,264,402.01 1,244,788.01 19,614.00 1.58%

12080 · P & A (Plant & Admin)Facilities 482,118.91 482,118.91

12100 · Accumulated Depreciation -2,804,452.34 -2,693,236.50 -111,215.84 -4.13%

14030 · Work in Progress

14030.0 · W.I.P. - GIS Consulting Support 4,722.05 4,074.05 648.00 15.91%

16530 · Hydro Jetter 11,463.45 11,463.45 100.0%

16545 · Transfer Flow Meter 5,943.27 5,943.27 100.0%

16550 · Inundation Mapping Project 15,691.20 -15,691.20 -100.0%

16560 · Treatment Pond Improvement Proj 75,489.51 -75,489.51 -100.0%

16565 · FY20/21 - NPDES PERMIT (5 YR.) 23,104.00 23,104.00 100.0%

Total 14030 · Work in Progress 45,232.77 95,254.76 -50,021.99 -52.51%

Total Fixed Assets 2,214,906.18 2,130,770.06 84,136.12 3.95%

TOTAL ASSETS 2,984,860.28 2,964,189.01 20,671.27 0.7%

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

21021 · Accounts Payable 8,062.58 37,793.90 -29,731.32 -78.67%

Total Accounts Payable 8,062.58 37,793.90 -29,731.32 -78.67%

Other Current Liabilities

 Page 1 of 2



 3:04 PM

 10/15/20

 Accrual Basis

 BVWD

 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
 As of August 31, 2020

Aug 31, 20 Aug 31, 19 $ Change % Change

21040 · Prepaid Revenue 232.97 232.97 100.0%

21090 · Payroll Liabilities 35,016.47 8,351.60 26,664.87 319.28%

2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities -8.18 -8.18

22021 · Accrued Vacation 17,744.55 9,843.88 7,900.67 80.26%

Total Other Current Liabilities 52,985.81 18,187.30 34,798.51 191.33%

Total Current Liabilities 61,048.39 55,981.20 5,067.19 9.05%

Long Term Liabilities

26025 · F&M Bank Loan 368,846.28 409,776.98 -40,930.70 -9.99%

Total Long Term Liabilities 368,846.28 409,776.98 -40,930.70 -9.99%

Total Liabilities 429,894.67 465,758.18 -35,863.51 -7.7%

Equity

29000 · Retained Earnings 1,890,369.09 1,855,178.28 35,190.81 1.9%

29100 · O & M Emergency Reserve Fund 150,000.00 150,000.00

29200 · CIP Reserve Fund 425,000.00 425,000.00

29300 · Capacity Fee Reserve Fund 21,656.00 21,656.00

Net Income 67,940.52 46,596.55 21,343.97 45.81%

Total Equity 2,554,965.61 2,498,430.83 56,534.78 2.26%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,984,860.28 2,964,189.01 20,671.27 0.7%

 Page 2 of 2



 10:18 AM

 10/15/20
 BVWD

 A/P Aging Summary
 As of July 31, 2020

July 2020 Prepaids Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

A.T.&T. 58.85 58.85 U-Verse for Main Office

A.T.&T. 206.63 206.63 Telephone for Main Office

A.T.&T. 165.44 165.44 Telephone for Lake Alpine Boat Ramp

Alpine County Health Dept. 820.00 820.00 Hazard Fee

Card Services 1,495.05 1,495.05 Office, Telephone, Field Supplies, R & M

Delux Business Checks 268.66 268.66 Checks

E.D.D. 139.15 139.15 State Payroll Taxes

E.D.D. 522.16 522.16 State Payroll Taxes

E.D.D. 136.56 136.56 State Payroll Taxes

E.D.D. 479.90 479.90 State Payroll Taxes

F&M Bank of Lodi 4,694.80 4,694.80 Principal & Interest on Loan

P.G.&E. 6,852.26 6,852.26 Electricity

I.R.S. 3,389.50 3,389.50 Federal Payroll Taxes

I.R.S. 3,363.96 3,363.96 Federal Payroll Taxes

Lake Alpine Water Company 163.99 163.99 Water for Main Office

SDRMA 678.26 678.26 Dental, Vision, LTD, & Life Insurance

SDRMA 1,858.44 1,858.44 Health Benefits

Vantage Transfer 358.71 358.71 Retirement Benefits

Vantage Transfer 1,239.69 1,239.69 Retirement Benefits

Vantage Transfer 363.69 363.69 Retirement Benefits

Vantage Transfer 1,228.38 1,228.38 Retirement Benefits

The Zenith 786.00 786.00 Workers Compensation Insurance

TOTAL 29,270.08 29,270.08

July 2020 Payables Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

Alpha Analytical Laboratories Inc. 657.00 657.00 Laboratory Analysis

Arnold Auto Supply Inc. 11.79 11.79 Auto Supplies

Bill Gillespie 879.51 879.51 Labor and Computer for Guy West

Columbia Communications Inc. 39.00 39.00 Pagers for Field Staff

CVCWA 2,000.00 2,000.00 Membership Dues

Diane Lundquist 100.00 100.00 Director Fee for July 27, 2020 Reg Meet

El Dorado Septic Service, Inc. 134.06 134.06 Porta Potty Rental

Description

Description

 Page 1 of 2



 10:18 AM

 10/15/20
 BVWD

 A/P Aging Summary
 As of July 31, 2020

July 2020 Payables Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL Description

Jeff Gouveia 96.00 96.00 Office Supplies

Jim Bissell 100.00 100.00 Director Fee for July 27, 2020 Reg Meet

John Boyle 100.00 100.00 Director Fee for July 27, 2020 Reg Meet

Ken Brown 100.00 100.00 Director Fee for July 27, 2020 Reg Meet

Nexgen Utility Management 3,100.00 3,100.00 Annual Asset Mgmt. Fees

Owen Equipment Sales, Inc. 11,463.45 11,463.45 Vanguard Pathogen Defense System

Petty Cash 1 15.21 15.21 Office Supplies, Postage

Smartcover Systems 2,886.00 2,886.00 Annual Satelite Monitoring & Fee

U.S.A. Under Ground Alert 150.00 150.00 USA Digs Annual Fees

TOTAL 21,816.81 15.21 0.00 21,832.02

 Page 2 of 2



 10:40 AM

 10/15/20
 BVWD

 A/P Aging Summary
 As of August 31, 2020

August 2020 Prepaids Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

A.T.&T. 165.89 165.89 Telephone for Lake Alpine Boat Ramp

A.T.&T. 211.27 211.27 Telephone for Main Office

A.T.&T. 58.85 58.85 U-Verse for Main Office

Card Services 1,748.95 1,748.95 Office, Field, Telephone, Repair, Equip.

E.D.D. 149.38 149.38 State Payroll Taxes

E.D.D. 420.72 420.72 State Payroll Taxes

E.D.D. 142.00 142.00 State Payroll Taxes

E.D.D. 397.49 397.49 State Payroll Taxes

F & M Bank of Lodi 30.00 30.00 Return Item Fees

F & M Bank of Lodi 4,694.80 4,694.80 Principal and Interest on Loan

I.R.S. 3,621.96 3,621.96 Federal Payroll Tax

I.R.S. 3,476.76 3,476.76 Federal Payroll Tax

Lake Alpine Water Company 165.57 165.57 Water for Main Office

P.G.E. 6,862.24 6,862.24 Electricity

SDRMA 1,858.44 1,858.44 Health Benefits

SDRMA 678.26 678.26 Dental, Vision, LTD, Life Insurance

Vantage 397.28 397.28 Retirement Benefits

Vantage 1,286.53 1,286.53 Retirement Benefits

Vantage 367.46 367.46 Retirement Benefits

Vantage 1,181.56 1,181.56 Retirement Benefits

The Zenith 786.00 786.00 Workers Compensation Insurance

TOTAL 28,701.41 28,701.41

August 2020 Payables Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

Alpha Analytical Laboratories Inc. 1,696.00 1,696.00 Laboratory Analysis

Arnold Auto Supply Inc. 9.64 9.64 Auto Parts

Bill Gillespie 120.00 120.00 Labor on Jeff's Laptop

Card Services 1,748.95 1,748.95 Office, Field, Telephone, Repair & Maint

Diane Lundquist 100.00 100.00 Directors Fee For Regular Meeting

Description

Description

 Page 1 of 2



 10:40 AM

 10/15/20
 BVWD

 A/P Aging Summary
 As of August 31, 2020

August 2020 Payables Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL Description

Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co. Inc. 597.24 597.24 Field Supplies

El Dorado Septic Service, Inc. 134.06 134.06 Porta Potty Rental

ICMA Retirement Corporation 110.39 110.39 Quarterly Administration Fees

Industrial Electrical Co. 2,907.52 2,907.52 Generator Repairs & Maintenance

Jim Bissell 100.00 100.00 Directors Fees For Regular Meeting

John Boyle 100.00 100.00 Directors Fees For Regular Meeting

Ken Brown 100.00 100.00 Directors Fees For Regular Meeting

Petty Cash 1 15.21 15.21 Office, Postage

Scott Thompson 250.00 250.00 Labor to Cut Down Tree

YSI Incorporated 73.57 73.57

TOTAL 2,907.52 4,739.85 400.00 15.21 0.00 8,062.58

 Page 2 of 2



BV345 289.05 28.91 207.01 524.97

BV179 289.05 28.91 275.04 593.00

CS116 289.05 28.91 289.05 607.01

BV181 289.05 28.91 289.05 607.01

BV034 289.05 28.91 317.96 635.92

LA023 289.05 28.91 346.87 664.83

SM309 289.05 377.95 667.00

BV335 289.05 28.91 372.20 690.16

TM020 289.05 28.91 381.92 699.88

BV037 289.05 28.91 634.12 952.08

TOTAL 151,251.56 745.30 -2,136.82 -39,991.12 109,868.92

TOTAL CREDITS 0 -17.94 -1,645.32 -2,394.25 -44,825.99 -48,883.50

TOTAL DEBITS 0 151,269.50    2,390.62 257.43 4,834.87       158,752.42    

TOTAL 0 151,251.56 745.30 -2,136.82 -39,991.12 109,868.92    

Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

TOTALS 173,127.77    288.39 288.39 -185.35 -35,737.99 137,492.82    

TOTAL CREDITS -221.04 -602.92 -602.92 -2,935.03 -44,546.90 -48,305.89

TOTAL DEBITS 173,348.81    891.31 891.31 2,749.68      8,808.91       185,798.71    

TOTAL 173,127.77    288.39 288.39 -185.35 -35,737.99 137,492.82    

BVWD

A/R Aging Summary
As of October 15, 2019

BVWD

A/R Aging Summary
As of October 15, 2020






























	Agenda Item #1 - Meeting Minutes
	MINUTES REGULAR BOARD MEETING JULY 27 2020 - USE THIS
	GM REPORT BOD ADDENDUM JULY 27 2020- USE THIS

	Agenda Item #2 - Abondonment Agreement
	Abandonment Agreement - Hellwig - 111 Fremont Road, Lot 16, Bear Valley
	BVWD Ordinance 72 - 2015 - When Service Charges Commence
	Legal Analysis
	Lot #16, BV

	Agenda Item #3 - LAFCO
	Alpine County District Sample Resolution revised 9.3.20
	Alpine Districts LAFCO Dues Breakdown

	Agenda Item #4 - Manager's Report
	Agenda Item #5 - Financials
	Profit  Loss Budget Previous Year Comparison August 2020 vs  August 2019 - Draft
	Balance Sheet August 2020 Previous Year Comparison August 2019
	Accounts Payable July 2020
	Accounts Payable August 2020
	Accounts Receivable 10-15-2020 Previous Year Comparison 10-15-2019
	Credit Card Invoices August 2020


